
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
REQUEST 16931 RESPONSE 

1. What is the current 0-19 Healthy Child Programme 
contract duration (start date and end date)? 
 

2. What is the current 0-19 Healthy Child Programme 
total contract value? 

 
3. Please provide a list of the suppliers delivering the 

current programme. 
 
4. Has a decision been made as to whether the 

current contract for the 0-19 Healthy Child 
Programme is being extended or renewed? 

 
5. Is there an extension clause in place for the 0-19 

Healthy Child Programme? If so, what is the 
duration of the extension and when would the first 
extension take effect if the clause was applied? 

 
6. Please provide a copy of the full Invitation to 

Tender (ITT) published when the 0-19 Healthy Child 
Programme contract was last advertised. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Is any provision within the 0-19 Healthy Child 

Programme delivered online/digitally/virtually? If 
so, please provide details as to the nature of the 
provision/product on offer for families. 

 
8. Please provide a list of the suppliers who applied 

and who were successful and not successful when 
the Healthy Child Programme contract was last 
commissioned. 

 
9. Who is the commissioning officer with the council 

responsible for the Healthy Child Programme? 

1. Start 1st April 2024 – End date 31st 
March 2026 

 
2. £11,738,880 
 
 
3. Wrightington, Wigan and Leigh NHS 

Foundation Trust (Community) 
 
4. Currently under review 
 
 
 
5. N/A 
 
 
 
 
6. No ITT available as this was a CCG 

commission Wigan Council was 
named as a co-commissioner on the 
agreement.  The NHS Provider 
Selection Regime (1 January 2024) 
was used to recommission the 
current provider via Direct Award 
Option C – “the existing provider is 
satisfying its existing contract, will 
likely satisfy the new contract to a 
sufficient standard, and the 
proposed contracting arrangements 
are not changing considerably 
(direct award process C – the 
continuation grounds)”. 

 
7. No  
 
 
 
 
8. N/A  
 
 
 
9. Michelle Forder 

 



 
10. What are the timelines for recommissioning your 

0-19 Healthy Child Programme? 
 

 
10. A procurement timeline to tender 

this contract is attached.  Please 
note this is an indicative timeline 
only.  Discussions and preparatory 
work regarding the commissioning 
intention is being undertaken. 

 
 

 



  

Proposed Indicative Timeline 
for 598 – Healthy Child 

Programme 0-19 Years Service 
  

 
Dates 

Publish PIN Notice 4th July 2025 (TBC – provisional date put in as example) 

Publish on Forward Plan 22nd August 2025 

Issue of Invitation to Tender – 
Contract Notice on Chest and 
Contract Finder 

22nd August 2025  

Deadline for questions on Chest 12th September 2025 

ITT submissions Deadline 19th September 2025 (12pm) 

Tender Evaluations  22nd – 24th September 2023 

Moderation meeting 25th September 2025 

Provider interviews 6th – 8th October 2025 

Submit Reports for Cabinet 
Briefing Meeting / Portfolio 
Holder 

11th November 2025 

Cabinet Briefing Meeting 13th November 2025 

Full Cabinet Meeting – 
Approval  

27th November 2025  

Cabinet Meeting Minutes 
published 

1st December 2025 

Council call in period expires 
(midnight) 

8th December 2025 

Commence call in/Alcatel – 
publish decision to award on FTS 
/ Contract Finder 

9th December 2025 

 
Feedback as required 
 

9th December 2025 

Standstill period expires 
(midnight) 
 

19th December 2025 

Pre-contract meetings and 
Mobilisation Period (TUPE 
requirements) 

7th January 2026 – 31st March 2026 (12 weeks) 

 
Contract Commences 

1st April 2026 
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